GENERAIL AND COMMERCIAIL

DIRECTORY

OF

BURY, HEYWOOD,
RADCLIFFE,

PILKINGTON, PRESTWICH, RAMSBOTTOM

ADJACENT VILLAGES AND TOWNSHIPS.

By P. BARRETT & Co.

e N S =

Price to Subscribers, 5s. 6d.; to Non-Subscribers. Gs. 6d.

——————— - -~

I3
PRESTON :
P. BARReTT & (0., PUBLISHERS, 88, BARTON TERRACE ;

PrixTED BY T. SxaPE & Co., CHURCH STREFET aND BoLToN's CoURT.
1883.






ADDRESS.

We have much pleasure in presenting to our numerous subseribers
this Edition of the Directory of Bury and Distriet, trusting it will be

found worthy of the gencrous patronage bestowed upon it.

The Historical and Topographical Sketches have been collected and
revised with great care, as on their accuracy the utility of the work,
to a considerable extent, depends as a book of reference. As will
be seen, the arrangements for Bury include Alphabetical, Classified,
and Street Directories, and a complete List of Streets, &e. For
Heywood and Radecliffe there are also given Alphabetical and Classified
arrangements ; and the Directories of the other various Townships

are arranged in a concise and simple form.

We beg to tender our cordial thanks to those who have so
liberally patronised us, and also to the many gentlemen who have so
courteonsly supplied us with information during the progress of the

work.

P. BARRETT & Co.

88, Barton Terrace, Preston, Nov. 19th, 1883,
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BURY.

Bury is a populous market town and parliamentary and wunicipal
borough, situated on the banks of the Irwell, 9 miles N.N.W. from Man-
chester, 6 from Rochdale, 53 from Bolton, 18 from Blackburn, 34%
from Liverpool, 461 from Leeds, and 198 from London. It is one of
the most important seats of manufacturing inlustry in Lancashire, and
is intersected by the East Lancashire section, and the main line of the
Lancashire and Yorkshire railway system, by which it has a rapid
communication with Manchester, Liverpool, Leeds, and other parts of
the kingdom, This company have extensive works at Buckley Wells,
for the construction and repair of their locomotive engines, carriages,
waggons, &c.

The town is now approached from the Elton side by a handsome
bridge crossing the Irwell, superseding the old narrow structure, which
had long been inadequate for the increasing traffic on this road. The
present bridge consists of three arches, the centre one being of 81 feet
span, and the other two of 27 feet each. The estimated cost, including
the pavement, was £5,500, the cost being jointly borne by the Salford
Hundred, and the borough. The work which was commenced in July,
1882, has been carried on under the supervision of Mr. W. Radford,
bridgemaster, and Mr. J. Cartwright, C.E., borough engineer, the
contractors being Messrs. Newhouse & Wrigley, of Bury. It was
opened for traffic on the 1st September this year (1888).

Bury contains within its boundary a great variety of important
trades though the manufacture of cotton goods, embracing fustians,
velveteens, &c., may be considered the staple trade. The Woollen
business is also of considerable magnitude; the manufacture of
blankets, flannels, and quilts, being cairied on to a large extent in the
town and neighbourhood. Here are also extensive paper mills, bleach
and dye works, iron foundries and machine works, felt hat manufac-
tories, breweries, &e.

The name of the town Bury, formerly spelled Byri, is a Saxzon
word, and signifies a castle or a market town, both probably applicable
at a very early period of English history. Several Antiquarians have
attempted to show that Bury was a Roman station, while others have
maintained on much stronger grounds, that it was a Saxon station.
One of the twelve ancient baronial castles of Lancashire stood in
Castle Croft, on the banks of the Irwell. The ancient structure has
now totally disappeared, but remains of the foundation have been
several times dug up in the gardens, and coins have been found on the
site, from the mints of the Edwards, Henry VIIIL., Elizabeth and the
Stuarts. On the 25th August, 1865, the workmen engaged in the

A



10 BURY.

construction of a sewer opposite the Parish Church, came upon the
foundation wall of the Ancient Castle of Bury, the sewer crossing the
west wall of what appears to have been the keep. The interest excited
induced the Improvement Commissioners to extend the excavations
with a very satisfactory result. The building appears to have been
a sort of peel or keep, with a space of about 20 feet between its outer
face and the inside of the boundary wall, and the outer foundation
walls would, if entire, represent a quadrangle of about 110 by 113
feet. The masonry appeared to be not more ancient than early
English, and the main foundation wall was not two feet thick, and was
buttressed every few feét. Portions of the ancient foundation have been
used in the erection of the Drill Hall or Castle Armoury, which now
stands upon the ancient site of the Castle. Not far hence at a place
called Castle Hill, the Court of the Royal Manor of Tottington was
held, where the power of imprisonment and of the execution of
criminals existed, and a neighbouring eminence is still called Gallows
Hill. On the heath near this place, Lord Strange is said to have
mustered 20,000 men in favour of the royal cause, in 1642. The
Roman Road branching from Manchester to Ribchester, passed along
the vicinity of Bury. Traces of it may still be found on different
portions of the route which ran from Strangeways through Broughton
across Kersal Moor, and thence to Prestwich, Pilkington, Radecliffe,
and Starling.

In the reign of Henry III., Adam de Buary held a Knight's fec in
Bury, of the fee of the Earl of Lincoln, who held it of the King's
tenant in chief Earl Ferrers. Adam de Montbegon, mesne lord of
Tottington, under the Lacies, gave four bovates of land in Tottington
to Edward de Bury, as the marriage portion of his daughter Alicia,
and William de Peniston then held that land with Cecilia, the daughter
of Alicia, The Bury family were not the sole proprietors at this
period, for Henry de Emeledon held two fees in Tottington and in
Bury, of ancient tenure. On the death of Henry de Lacy, the Manor
of Bury passed to Thomas, Earl of Lancaster, in right of his wife
Alicia, the heiress of the Earl of Lincoln. On the creation of the
Duchy of Lancaster in 1351, Roger Pilkington is enumerated among
the Duchy tenants, as holding one Knight's fee in Bury, which Adam
de Bury formerly held of the Honour of Lancaster. The Bury family,
however, had not ceased their connexion with the parish then, nor
for many reigns afterwards ; and the last mention of this family in the
Duchy Records, is Richard Bury, a proprietor of land in Middleton in
1612. Edward IV. granted a license to Sir Thomas Pilkington, a
devoted adherent to the House of York, to crenelle and embattle his
Manor House at Stand, in Pilkington, and this continued the family
residence, till on the attainder of Sir Thomas Pilkington, who espoused
the cause of Richard III., at Bosworth, the Manor of Bury and the
other estates of the Pilkington family, were granted by the Crown to
Thomas, first Earl of Derby, from whom they have descended to the
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preseni Earl of that name, whose steward holds a court baron annually
about Eastertide. The old Court House stood near the Market Cross.
The latter bore the date 1559, and had carved upon it the arms of the
de Bury family, It was removed in 1818, at which time the old
pillory and stocks were also cleared away. The Court Leet still
continues to elect, for the varions townships, manorial constables,
under whose authority the affairs of the town were once managed, but
the prerogatives of this Court are now superseded by the powers of the
Magistrates, the County Court, the Corporation, and the Police.

In the reign of Elizabeth, Camden describes Bury as a market
town not less considerable than Rochdale, but Blome, who wrote in
the time of Charles II., says ‘“ Bury is a market town of no great
account.” Until the middle of the uext century, no material change
seems to have taken place, though the woollen business had been
carried on in the parish since the reign of Edward III., when it was
introduced to this country by a number of Flemish emigrants., The
manufactures and commerce of the town have advanced steadily
during the last thirty years, and great improvements have been
effected by the demolition of old buildings, and widening of thorough-
fares, &ec., though much more is still required in this direction before
completeness can be arrived at. Bury possesses many natural
advantages, and these supplemented by the ample facilities afforded
by railway and canal communication, and the enterprise and skill of
the inhabitants, have been the chief means of the town being raised to
its present high position in the commercial world, John Kay, a
native of Bury, introduced in 1738 the flying shuttle ; and the drop-
box and the cotton and woollen card engines were invented by his
son Robert.

Bury was created a parliamentary horough under the Reform Act of
1882, by which it was enabled to return one member to Parliament ;
and its first representative was Richard Walker, Esq. He was
succeeded in the representation in 1852 by the Right Honourable F,
Peel, who in 1857 was defeated by LRobert Needham Philips, Esq.
Mr. Peel was again returned in 1859, and continued in the representa-
tion until 1865, when R. N. Philips was elected, and he still continues
to represent the borough in Parliament. The total number of voters
on the register in 1881 was 6,858, DBefore 1876 the local government
of the town was vested in the hands of Improvement Commissioners,
but on the 9th September of that year a Charter of Incorporation was
granted constituting Bury a municipal borough, the body corporate
being styled ‘¢ The Mayor, Aldermen, and Burgesses of Bury.” The
borough is divided into five wards, viz.: Church Ward, Redvales
Ward, East Ward, Moorside Ward, and Flton Ward, for each of which
six councillors are elected. There are also ten aldermen ; thus the
body corporate, including the mayor, numbers 40 members. The
total number of burgesses amcunts to 8,874. The Corporation Offices
are in Bank street.
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BURY TOWN COUNCIL (1882-3).
JorN DuckworTH, Esq., Mavor.

CHURCH WARD (1,424 burgesses).—ALDERMEN : Robert Peers,
John Heap. CouncmwLors: Joseph Burrow, James Cass, J. W.
Kenyon, Thomas Slater, Robert Darlington, John Raby.

REDVALES WARD (1,640 burgesses).—ALDERMEN: Samuel
Cook, Abraham Barlow. CounciLrors: Charles William Tuke, Ben-
jamin Barrett, Roger Peel, J. H. Nuttall, John Wild, John Tinline.

EAST WARD (1,847 burgesses).—ALDERMEN : John Duckworth,
Abel Ashworth. CounciLrors : David Ashton, John Bird, Benjamin
Brown, Christopher Talbot, Alexander Robertson, John Wardleworth.

MOORSIDE WARD (2,774 burgesses).—ALDERMEN : Robert Hall,
James Park. Councitrnors: Thomas Redfern, John Ashworth,
Robert Caton, Joseph H. Riley, Edmund Simpkin, Warwick Wood.

ELTON WARD (1,689 burgesses).—ArperMEN : William Mercer,
William Smethurst. CouncirrLors : George Horridge, Henry Stacey,
Jesse Meadoweroft, Ellis Ashworth, Caleb Amphlett, Samuel Entwistle.

Town Clerk—Frederick Bull, Esq.; Assistant Toun Clerk—Mr.
Kay Wild. Medical Officer—Handel Ashworth, Esq., L.R.C.P.;
Surveyor—-Joshua Cartwright, Esq., C.E.; Burgess Auditors—
Mr. Charles M. Merchant and Mr. Sam, Mosley ; Borough Treasurer—
Mr. Harry Grundy ; Borough Collector—Mr. William Holt ; Sanitary
Inspector and Inspector of Common Lodging Houses—DMr. William
Wilkinson ; Superintendent of Fire Brigade—Mr, E. Geall ; Inspector
of Meat—Mr. John Brooks; School Attendance Officers—DMessrs.
Arthur Bailey and Thomas Rigby ; Gas Works Manager—Mr. Samuel
Parsons; Water Works Manager—Mr. Thomas Rigby ; Cemetery—DMr.
A. D. Wright, registrar; Mr. James Wood, head gardener ; Market
Superintendent—Mr. Walter Hodgson ; Bath Superintendent—Mr.
James Murphy.

The County Magistrates acting in this division are Robert N. Philips
(M.P.), Richard Bealey, John Hutchinson, Jonathan Mellor, Oliver
0. Walker, John J. Mellor, E. G. Wrigley, John Whitehead, W. O.
Walker, Samuel Knowles, John S. Walker, Richard Walker, James
Kenyon, James Porritt, David Smith, R. Wood, W. Hartley, Edward
Mucklow, John Whittaker, Major Walker, and O. O. Wrigley, Esqrs.
William Plant Woodeock, Esq., is Clerk to Magistrates. The Borough
Magistrates are the Mayor, John Duckworth, John Heap, William
Mercer, John O'Neill, John Wild, R. H. Alcock, Thomas Roberts,
James Park, Samuel Cook, James Farrar, and Robert Hall, Esgs.
Clerk to Magistrates—Mr. F. Bull.

The Town Hall, Assembly Rooms, Athen@wm, Derby Hotel, and
Estate Offices form one side of Market street, from Fleet street to .
Haymarket street, and is a handsome range of buildings in the Italian
style of architecture. The Athenawn is a convenient building, con-
taining a lecture and exhibition hall, 101 feet by 41 feet, and ecapable
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of accommodating about 1,000 persons; a museum, 41 feet by 89;
reading and news-room, library of 6,000 volumes, class rooms, and
offices. This admirable institution is in a flourishing condition. There
are 760 members, and 200 students attend the Science and Art Classes.
The subjects taught include drawing, electricity, chemistry, mathe-
matics, languages, &. The Bury Co-operative Society occupy a
handsome building in Knowsley street, in which is a fine hall adapted
for public meetings, &c. An important feature of the society is its
educational department, which has a library of 11,000 volumes, the
latter being held over the stores in Market street. The Police Station
and Court Room form part of the Town Hall, and Petty Sessions are
held here every Monday and Thursday. The County Court is held in
Philips Hall, Garden street, and its jurisdiction extends over the
townships of Ainsworth, Ashworth, Birtle-cum-Bamford, Bury, Elton,
Heap, Hopwood, Pilkington, Radcliffe, Tottington Lower End, and
Walmersley-cum-Shuttleworth. Crompton Hutton, Esq., is judge, and
T. 8. Grundy, Esq., is registrar. The Market Hall, built by the Earl
of Derby in 1840, is of a triangular form, and the whole is covered
and well lighted. The centre of the market is occupied with stalls
surrounded with shops. Thursday is the chartered market day, but
Saturday has now been established by custom, and on this day it is
well attended; adjacent isa fish market. Fuirs are held on March 5th,
May 8rd, and September 18th. The Bury Banking Company’s
establishment in Silver street is an elegant stone structure. The
principal entrance leads into a vestibule 15 feet by 9, and the banking
room, 46 feet by 28, is beautifully decorated. There are also managers’
and clerks’ rooms, waiting rooms, suites of offices, &e. The other
banks in the town are the Manchester and Liverpool District Bank,
Market street; the Lancashive and Yorkshire Bank, Broad street;
and the Union Bank of Manchester, Market place. The Savings Bank,
established 1822, is situate at the corner of Bank street and Silver
street. The total number of accounts comprises 8,221, including
4 penny banks, 14 charitable societies, and 88 friendly societies, and
the amount owing to the depositors amounts to £114,668. The
Public Baths, St. Mary’s place, now owned by the Corporation, were
erected in 1863. There are two plunge baths, Turkish baths, slipper
baths, &e. Philips Hall, Garden street, is a commodious building,
erected in 1876, at the sole expense of R. N. Philips, Esq., M.P.,
and here is held the Trevelyan Club, an extensively patronised institu-
tion. There are in the town numerous other clubs, social and political,
the principal being the Prince’s, St. Marie’s gate; the Palatine,
Market place ; the Clarence, 1, Fleet street ; the Conservative, Market
place and Elfon ; the Liberal, Walmersley road and Elton ; several
working men’s clubs, and a Catholic Club, in Fleet street. The Bury
Young Men’s Christian Association was established in March, 1875,
and is located at 16, Haymarket street. There is a reading-room,
small library, and educational classes, well attended, The number of
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members is 260. There are also in the town a Philharmonic Society,
a Society of Fine Arts, &c. Here also are lodges of the following
Orders :—Freemasons, TForesters, Philanthropic Free Brethren,
Oddfellows, Shepherds, Catholic Brethren, Druids, and Rechabites.
There are two Temperance Halls, one situated in Henry street, built in
1873, and the other in Taylor street, Freetown.

The Bury Dispensary Hospital occupies a pleasant situation in
Walmersley road. It was opened March 25th, 1882, and the cost of
erection was £14,000. A Dispensary was established in Bury, in
1829, but this is now amalgamated with the new institution. A great
impetus was given to the erection of the Hospital by the handsome be-
quest (£4,000) of the late John Norris, Esq. Another bequest of £10,000
was left by the late Thomas Wrigley, Esq., and the two large wards
are named after theso gentlemen. The site, containing four acres,
was presented by the Earl of Derby, and the designs were supplied by
Mr. Lawrence Booth. The building is on the pavilion principle, and
contains two large wards, and four smaller ones. The accommodation,
at present, is for 30 beds. All the outside walls are faced with stone ;
the interior wood work is of pitch-pine varnished ; end the ward and day
rooms are warmed by Shillito and Shorland’s open grates. Mr. James
H. Greensill, M.R.C.S., house surgeon; Mrs. Elizabeth Eilbeck,
matron.

The Drill Hall, or Castle Armoury, in Cooper Street, was erected
in 1868, at a cost of £3,000, and is the head quarters of the 1st Vol.
Batt. Lanc. Fusiliers. It has a castellated Norman front, and the
drill hall is 110 feet by 73 feet. The right wing of the building con-
tains the Armoury, and there are also Guard and Orderly Rooms,
Sergeant-Major’s Quarters, and a well-lighted Reading Room. The
Wellington Barracks, Elton, are the Head Quarters of the 20th
Regimental District, of which Colonel F. 8. Vacher is Commanding
Officer. The 8rd Batt. Lancashire Fusiliers are also stationed here;
Lieut-Col. James Ashton commanding ; Captain Randolph, Adjutant.
The Theatre Royal, Knowsley street, is pretty well patronised ; as is
also the Skating Iink, rccently cstablished in Georgiana street.
Among the ornaments of the town may be mentioned the Peel Monu-
ment. It stands in the centre of the Market place, and was erected
by subscription in 1852, at a cost of £3,000, in memory of the late
Sir Robert Peel, Bart. The figure is 10 feet in height, on a pedestal
of Seoteh granite, 12 feet by 5 inches high, the whole being enclosed
with a strong iron palisading. The Corporation (Fasworks, situate in
Elton, consist of three gasholders capable of containing 1,450,000
cubic feet of gas, which is sold to consamers at 2s. 9d. per 1,000 feet.
The streets of the borough are lighted by 1,667 public lamps. There
are about 12,000 consumers, and 215,000,000 cubic feet are consumed
annually. The neighbouring villages of Walmersley, Cockey Moor,
and Walshaw are also supplied with gas from these works. The
Waterworks are alzo owned by the Corporation, and the inhabitants
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have o liberal supply of water. Several of the adjoining villages get
their supply of water from these works. There are three newspapers
published in the town, viz., the Bury Times, the Bury Guardian, both
weekly, and the Iast Lancashire Echo, every evening.

St. Mary’s Parish Church is of great antiquity, being founded
during the latter portion of the 10th century. It was rebuilt in 1285,
and restored in 15635. Again it was rebuilt in 1775, and in 1844 the
spire was rebuilt. 1In 1876 the whole of the building, with the excep-
tion of the spire, was rebuilt from a design furnished by Mr. J.
Crowther, the cost of erection amounting to £27,000, raised by sub-
scription. It is now a handsome Gothic edificc, and contains 1,000
sittings, the whole of which are free. The benefice is a rectory of
the annual nominal value of £1,987, in the patronage of the Earl of

. Derby, and held by the Rav. Edward James Geoffrey Hornby, M.A.,
(Surrogatc and Raral Dean). The population of the parish in 1881
was 5,443, The Parish Registers date from 1590. St. John's
Church is a plain structure, situate in Stanley street, erected in 1770.
It contains 790 sittings, of which 200 are free. New windows were
put in and the interior decorated in 1882. The benefice is a vicarage
of the annual value of £320, in the patronage of the rector of Bury,
and held by the Rev. Edward James Smith, M.A., (Surrogate.)
Population of the parish in 1881, 6,346. St. Paul's Church, Wash
lane, is a commodious edifice erected in 1842. It contains 1,600
sittings, of which 400 are free. The benefice is a vicarage of the
annual value of £340, in the patronage of the rector of Bury, Thomas
Openshaw, James Openshaw, John M. Wyke, and John Lomax,
Esqre. The incumbent is the Kev. James Chell. Population of the
parish in 1881, 13,223. St. Peter’s Church is a neat Gothic strue-
ture in Manchester road, erected in 1872 at a cost of £6,000, exclu-
sive of site. It is built from a design of Messrs. Maycock and Bell,
and it contains 500 sittings, all free. The benefice 1s a vicarage of
the annual value of £250, in the patronage of the rector of Bury, and
held by the Rev. Richard Hudson, M.A. Population of the parish in
1881, 3,301. Holy I'rinity Chwrch, Spring street, i3 a handsome
Gothic edifice, erected from a design by Mr. E. G. Paley, of Lancaster,
in 1865. The cost of erection, exclusive of site, was £5,000. It
contains 627 sittings, all of which are free. The benefice is a vicar-
age of the annual value of £360, in the patronage of the rector of
Bury, and held by the Rev. Joseph Colveley Hordern. Population of
the parish in 1831, G,451. St Thomas’ Church, Rochdale road, was
erected in 1866, fror a design supplied by Messrs. Blackwell, Son,
and Booth. This is also a handsome Gothic structure, containing
652 sittings, of which 184 are free. The benefice is a vicarage of the
annual value of £220, in the patronage of the rector of Bury, and
held by the Rev. John Williams, M.A. Population of the parish in
1881, 4,468. .1l Saints’ Church, Elton, is a commodious structure
crected in 1848. It contains 720 sittings, of which 240 are free.
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The benefice is a vicarage of the annual value of £300, in the patron-
age of the rector of Bury, and held by the Rev. Edward Westerman,
M.A. (Surrogate.) Population of the parish in 1881, 11,781.
St. Mark's Church, ITreetown, opened in September this year
(1888), is a Gothic structure of handsome appearance, erected at a
cost of £6,000. Previous to the opening of the church, service was
held in the schoolroom. Rev. Bigland Withers, vicar. St. Stephen’s
Cliurch, Elton, was erected in 1882, at a cost of over £6,000, exclu-
sive of site, which was presented by the Earl of Derby, the architect
being Mr. Redmayne, of Manchester. It contains 376 sittings, all
free. The benefice is in the patronage of the Vicar of All Saints,
and held by the Rev. Ralph Parkinson Linfield, M.A.

The Catholic Church dedicated to St. Marie was erected in 1842,
and is pleasantly situated in St. Marie's Gate, Manchester road. The
Rev. Michael Byrne, M.R., is priest. The Catholic population of the
parish is 2,310. St. Joseph’s Catholic Church, Peter street, was
erected in 1871, and is a neat brick edifice with stone dressings, and
consisting of nave, chancel, and Lady chapel. A good organ was
added in 1880, and the church was interiorly decorated. It will seat
7700 persons, and the population of the parish is 2,926. Rev. John
Frager, pastor.

The Wesleyan Chapel, Union street, is a large brick edifice, erected
in 1817, superseding the chapel in Clerke street, which was built in
1785. There are school-chapels at Pits o’th Moor, Birtle, Woolfold,
and Walshaw. The circuit ministers are the Rev. James Francis
Broughton and Amos Doell. The Presbyterian ( Unitarian) Chapel,
Bank street, dates from 1719, but the edifice was rebuilt in 1852. It
18 a neat Gothic structure, and the Rev. Douglas Walmsley, B.A., is
pastor. The Independents have four large chapels in Bury. That in
Rochdale road dates from 1793, and is under the pastoral care of the
Rev. Joseph G. Dearville ; Bethel Chapel, Henry street, was built in
1807, and recently enlarged ; Rev. Charles Ashford, minister. The
chapel at Castle Croft was built in 1846 ; Rev. Hugh A. Lawson,
minister ; and that at Blackford Bridge, a neat building, was erected
in 1875; Rev. William Nicholls, minister. The Methodist New
Connexion Chapel, Heywood street, built in 1878, has superseded the
chapel in Bolton street, erected in 1813 ; Rev. James P. Goodwin,
minister. The Primitive Methodists had a place of worship in
William street in 1828, but this was abandoned in 1866, when the
new chapel was erected in Walmersley road. This body have also
school-chapels at Gigg and Elton; Rev. Charles Dudley, minister,
The Methodist Free Church (Brunswick), North street, is a large
edifice, erected in 1837, but since then enlarged, at a cost of about
£1,000; Revs. Joseph Kendal and Charles Bentley, ministers.
Another school-chapel for this body is now being built in Fishpool, a
progressing part of the town. It was designed by Messrs. Maxwell
and Tuke, and the estimated cost is £1,307. Mr. John Imeson,
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contractor. There are also chapels or meeting rooms belonging to this
denomination at Heap Bridge, Limefield, Elton, Warth Fold, Parker
street, and Higher Woodhill. The Baptist Chapel (Ebenezer),
Knowslpy street, is a substantial brick edifice, erected in 1853 ; Rev.
W. L. Mayo, minister.  Providence Baptist Chapel, Bridge street,
Freetown, was erected in 1836 ; Rev. R. Moxon, minister. The
Christian Church, Rochdale road, is a small but neat building, erected
in 1860. The New Jerusalem Church, Walmersley road, was also
built in 1860. The Independent Methodists have a chapel in Kay
street, built in 1869, and the Free Gospel Methodists have a meeting
room in Freetown. The Welsh Presbyterian Chapel, Benson street, is
a small, neat building, erected in 1879, at a cost of £1,100, raised by
subscription.

Day and Sunday Schools, many of them extensive establishments,
are attached to most of the principal places of worship, and the duty
of securing the attendance of the children devolves upon a school
attendance committee of the Corporation. The Grammar School is
situate in the Wylde, and the Rev. William Howlett, M.A., is head
master. The school was founded in 1726, by the Rev. Roger Kay,
then rector of Tittleton, prebendary of Salisbury, and formerly of
Bury. Itis endowed with two scholarships for seven years each ;
one at St. John'’s College, Cambridge, and the other at Brazenose
College, Oxford.

The Union Workhouse is situate in Jericho, and it possesses
accommodation for 750 inmates. The offices of the Board of
Guardians are in Parson’s lane, where the Guardians meet every
alternate Wednesday, and the Union comprises the following town-
ships :—Ainsworth, Ashworth, Birtle-cum-Bamford, Bury, Elton,
Heap, Hopwood, Pilkington, Pilsworth, Radeliffe, Tottington Lower
End, and Walmersley-cum-Shuttleworth. Rateable value of the
Union, £599,926; and the area is 838,521 acres. The population
amounted, in 1881, to 129,649. The Rev. E. Westerman is chair-
man of the Board ; William Plant Woodeock, Esq., clerk ; and Mr.
William H. Bailey, master of the workhouse. The Cemetery occupies
a pleasant position on the Manchester road. It was opened for
interment in 1868. It covers an area of 83 acres, and has three
mortuary chapels, registrar’s and gardener’s houses, &ec.

The township of Elton extends into the town, and is mostly included
in the borough of Bury, which contained in 1861 a population of
88,556 ; in 1871, 41,344 ; and in 1881, 52,126. The parliamentary
borough contains 49,746. The township of Bury contained in 1861,
80,397; 1871, 82,611 ; and in 1881, 89,285 souls; and it covers an
area of 2,380 acres. Rateable value, £162,196.

The land of the parish is soft loam, and tolerably fertile, but the
larger portion of it is in pasture.
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BURY POST OFFICE, Broad Street.

Pos'rnnsmn, M=s. J. W. ELLIOTT.
DESPATCHES.

With additional
WEEK-DAYS. Box Closes at | 14 Stampup to

Edenfield, Shuttleworth, Tottington, Unsworth,
Walmersley, Deeply, Heap Bridge, and Birtle.... | 5 50 a.m. ceee
Manchester, . Preston, Colne, Skipton, Grange, Win-
dermere, Barrow-in-Furness, Lancaster, Kendal,
Carlisle, and Scotland......ooveevieeeiinnnn, 9 10 a.m. 9 15 a.m.
Radcliffe, Birkenhead, London, Manchester, Lec¢ ds,
Rochdale, Bradford, Huddersfield, Midland, Eastern
and Southern Counties, Liverpool, Isle of Man,
Bolton, and Burnley ........... eerersiaane .| 10 45 am. | 10 50 a.m.
Rochdale ....cociveiiiiienecansinnnsnnnnnns 11 50 a.m. | 12 Onoon.
Manchester, Yorkshue. Blackbum, ngan, Ashton,
Oldham, Stockport, Chester, Birkenhead, S8t.
Helens, Buxton, Stafford, the Potteries, London,
South of England, aud the Continent ..... veees [ 1220 pm. | 12 25 pm.
Preston, Fleetwood, Blackpool, and Lytham ...... 12 45 p.m. | 12 50 p.m.
Bacup, Ramsbottom, Manchester, Heywood, Prest-
wich, Whitefield, Pendlebury, Newton Heath,
Gorton, Hyde, Glossop, Mottram, Eccles, and

Patricroft ........... tereriritessiiireessee. | 145 pm. | 155 pm
Bolton, Liverpool..ceeeeevsiaveeenenenas 2 35 pm. | 240 p.m.
Rochdale ....ceveveviiinsnacenecnncsnnns 8 15 pm. | 3 20 p.m.
Rawtenstall, Edenfield, and Haslmgden 3 30 pm. | 3 35 pm.
Tottington, Unsworth Walmersley, and Heap Bridge | 4 10 p.m 4 15 p.m.
Shuttleworth ...,3....c000iiiiians.nne. verr | 445 pm 4 50 p.m
London, Manchesta‘, Crewe. Ileland I‘ore]gn Coun-

tries, and General Despatch ...vovvievenoon... 8 40 p.m. 8 55 p.m.

SUNDAYS. .
Walmersley, Walshaw Lane, Tottington .......... 5 50 a.m. .

London, Manchester, and General Despatch ...... | 8 0 pm. | 8 10 p.m.

Deriveries by Letter Carriers :—7 am., 1 15 p.m., and 4 10
p-2. ; on Sundays, 7 15 a.m.

Sus-Orrices :—Rochdale road, Bury bridge, Moorgate, Fishpool,
Heap bridge, Woolfold, and Blackford bridge.

Lerrer Boxes :—East Lancashire station, Heywood street, Union
square, Stanley street, Red vales, Pimhole lane, Pits o’ th’ moor,
Lark hill, Hornby street, Walshaw lane, Bolton road, Tottmgton
road Calrﬁeld Littlewood cross, Bridge street.



LIST OF STREETS, ROADS, LANES, &,
BURY AND ELTON,

With Reference to their Respective Situations.

TIIOSE MARKED (®*) ARE IN ELTON.

Agur street, 8 Union street
*Albert court, 132 Bolton road
Albert street, 197 Rochdale road
Albert terrace, Gigg lane

*Albert terrace, Tottington road
Albion place, Walmersley road
*Albion street, 21 Bolton road
*Albion court, 25 Bolton road
Alfred street, Ormerod street
*Alma place, Tottingtou road
Andrew street, Heywood street
Argyle street, Walmersley road
*Arthur street, 97 Bolton road
Ash street, Wash lare

*Ash villas, Tottington road
Audlum street, 14 Bond street
Badger street, 46 Walmersley road
*Baker street, Bolton road
Bambury street, 8 Water street
Bambury street (back), Sackville street
Baptist place, Bridge street
*Bank place, Tottington road
Bank street, Silver street

Bank street (lower), Hill street
Bankfield, Manchester road
Barcroft street, Hornby street
Barker street, Buckley wells
Barlow street, 54 Stanley street
Barlow court, Barlow street
Barlow’s buildings, Wash lane
Barlow fold, Nuttall square
Barn brook, Moorgate

Barnes yard, 43 Bell lane
Barrett street, 2 Bond street
Barrett street (back), Bond street
Barrett’s yard, 54 }leet street
Bates yard, Taylor street
Bazaar street, Simpson street
Beaconsfield terrace, Salford street
Bedford street, Chester street
Beech street, 267 Rochdale road

Beech court, Georgiana strcet
*Belbeck street, Bolton road
Belgrave place, Manchester road
Belle vue, Manchester road

Belle vue terrace, Manchester road
Bell fuld, Wash lane

Bell court, 14 Bell lane

Bell lane, Barn brook

Benson street, Heywood street
Berry’s yard, 97 Bell lane
*Bentley court, Bolton road
Binn’s yard, 64 Bolton street
Birch street, 79 Walmersley road
*Birch street, Woolfold

Birtle road, Fairfield

Blackford bridge, Manchester road
*Blakely street, Woolfold
*Bolholt terrace, Walshaw road
*Bolton road, Elton

Bolton street, Market place
Bond street, 143 Rochdale road
*Bond street, Wellington street
*Booth street, Wooliold

Booth’s yard, Badger strect
*Boothfield, Walshaw road
Boulevard, 72 Walmersley road
Boundary street, 139 Paradise street
Bradford terrace, Buckley wells
*Brandlesome road, Croston’s road
Brick street, 36 Bell lanc

Bridge street, Barn brook
Bridge court, 57 Rochdale road
Bridge Hall fold, Heap bridge
Brierley street, Fish pool

Bright street, Bell lane
Britannia yard, Paradise street
Briton’s view, Dumer’s lane
Broad street, 17 Silver street
Brook street, 55 Moorgate
*Brook street, 45 Bolton road
Brooks yard, 53 Parson’s lane
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Brookshaw fold, Taylor street
Brookshaw street, Walmersley road

Brookshaw terrace, 81 Walmersley road

*Brooksmouth, Mill street

Brown street, Brook street
Brown'’s yard, 68 Paradise street
Brown street (back), Taylor street
Brunswick street, 51 Hornby street
Buckley street, 49 Walmersley road
Buckley wells, Manchester road
Burns court, 20 Clerke street

Bury Bridge (end), Bolton street
Bury ground, 174 Bolton street
Butcher lane, 14 Stanley street
*Byrom street, Woolfold

Byron street, Buckley wells

Byron court, 76 Georgiana street
*Camp street, Wood street

Canal wharf, Bury bridge

Canning street, 113 Walmersley road
Canon street, Brook street

Castle croft, 82 Bolton street
Castle chambers, Market place
Cateaton street, Walmersley road
Cecil street, 58 Spring street

Cedar street, St. Paul’s street
*Chantler street, Tottington road
Chapel row, 46 Stanley street
Chapel street, 13 Clough street
*Charles street, Wood street
*Chelsea terrace, Tottington road
*Chelsea view, Walshaw road
Chesham (Lower), Bell lane
Chesham fold, Huntley brook
Chesham crescent, Bell lane
Chesham place, Bell lane

Chesham New road, Pits o’ th’ moor
Chesham road, Walmersley road
Chesham terrace, Salford street
Chester street, Chesham

Church street, Barn brook

*Church street, Croston’s road
*Church court, Church street
Claremont terrace, Badger street
Clarendon street, Hudcar lane
Claybank, Rochdale road

Clerke street, Union street

Clerke street court, 27 Clerke street
Clifton street, Walmersley road
Clough street, Rock street

Cobden street, Bright street
*Cockey Moor road, 90 Bolton road
*Collinge street, Woolfold

Cook street, Lord street

Cook’s houses, Bright street
Cooper street, 16 Bolton street
Cooper’s court, 80 Georgiana street
Cooper’s opening, King street

*Cottam street, Tottington road
Cowper’s court, 48 Frederick street
Crescent, 21 Barn brook

Croft street, Rochdale road
Crompton street, Fleet street
Crompton court, 10 Butcher lane
Cross Keys yard, Wash lane
Cross street, Rock street
*Croston’s road, Elton road
*Croston’s road (back), Croston’s road
*Croston’s court, Croston's road
Croyden terrace, Manchester road
Cutter ends, 22 Fleet street
*Dale street, 164 Tottington road
Dawson street, Chesham road
Dawson court, 60 Rochdale road
Deal street, 233 Rochdale road
Delamere street, Chesham road
Denton street, Walmersley road
Derby cottages, Manchester road
Derby’s (The), Manchester road
Derby street, 31 Rochdale road
Derby street (back) 41 Rochdale road
Derby court, Derby street

Devon street, Park Hills road
Doctor’s lane, 127 Bolton street
Downgate, Pits 0’th moor
Downham’s yard, 16 John street
Duckworth fold, Fairfield
*Dudley street, Baker street
Duke street, Knowsley street
Dumer’s lane, Manchester road
Earl street, 7 Rochdale road

East street, Cecil street

East view, 107 Walmersley road
Eden street, 39 Rock street

Eden street (back), Parson’s lane
Edmund court, North Back King st.
Edward street, 42 Princess street
Edwin street, Haymarket street
Eldon street, Walmersley road
Ellen court, 23 Clerke street
Elm street, 251 Rochdale road
*Elton road, Elton

Every street, Hardman street
Frirfield, Huntley brook

*Fairy street, Bolton road

Fern screet, Tile street
Fernsholme, Walmersley road
Fielding court, Garden street
*First street, Main street

Fir street, 118 Wash lane

Fish Pool place, Manchester road
Fish pool, Manchester road

Fleet street, Market place

Fleet street (back), Fleet street
Fletcher street, Rochdale road
Fletcher square, Huntley brook
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Flint street, Walmersley road
Foundry court, Tenter street
Foundry street, 57 Spring street
Foundry street (back), Spring street
Fountain street, Ormerod street
Fountain Street north, Croft street
*Fourth street, Main street

Fox street, 39 Walmersley road
Francis court, 53 Bolton street
Frank street, Cecil street

Franklin street, Buckley street
Franklin court, Franklin street
Frecheville place, Manchester road
Frederick street, 54 Spring street
Frederick street (back), Georgiana st.
Garden row, Limefield

Garden street, 5 Haymarket street
Garden street (back), 21 Agur street
Garston street, Salford street
Geoffrey street, Brook street

George court, 78 George street
George street, 39 Spring street
George street (back), 9 Windham street
*George street (New), Wood street
Georgiana street, 7 Haymarket street
Georgiana street (back), Princess street
Gigg lane, Manchester road
Gilding court, 62 Paradise street
*Goodlad street, Woolfold
*Goodwood terrace, Bolton road
*Goose green, Walshaw road
Goshen lane, Manchester road
Greaves court, 32 Walmersley road
*Green street, Woolfold

Green yard, Crompton street
Greenhalgh row, High street
Greenhalgh yard, John street
Grundy street, 44 Brook street
Hacking street, Lord street
Hacking Street (back), Shepherd street
Hall street, Tottington road
Halstead street, Chesham road
Hamer’s yard, 37 Clerke street
Hamilton street, Walmersley road
Hampson street, Limefield road
Hampton terrace, Limefield road
Hanson street, Hamilton street
Hardman street, Hornby street.
Hardman’s square, 98 Bolton street
Hardy’s gate, Manchester road
Harper street, 34 Tile street
Harrison court, 29 Edward street
Haslam bank, Buckley wells
Haslam street, Hudcar lane

Haslam terrace, Haslam street
Haworth square, Pits ’o th’ moor
Haymarket street, Market street
*Hayward street, Walshaw road

i Heap bridge, Rochdale road

Heaton fold, Manchester road
Henry street, Union square

Henry court, 3 Henry street
Hermitage, Paradise street
Heywood street, 165 Spring street
Heywood street (back), 159 Spring st.
Higher row, Pits o’ th’ moor
*Higher Wood hill, Woodhill road
Highfield, Walmersley road

High street, 48 Bridge street

High street (back), Bridge street
*Hill court, Woolfold

Hill street, 47 Bolton street

Hill street (back), Bolton street
Hill's yard, 27 Trinity street
*Hillyard street, Pine street

*Hind street, Wellington street
Hollies (The), Manchester road
Holly bank, 283 Rochdale road
Holly street, Albert street

Holt’s yard, Wyndham street
*Hopkinson street, Croston’s road
Hopkinson square, Pits o’ th’ moor
Hornby street, 95 Paradise street
Hornby street (back), Hornby street
Horne street, Park Hills road
Horrocks fold, 67 Stanley street
Horrocks street, 67 Stanley street
Howard yard, 112 Boltou street
How lane, Limefield road

Hoyle yard, 37 Huntley brook
Hudcar lane, Bridge street

Hudecar street, Chesham road
*Hulme street, Croston’s road
Huntley brook, Pits o’ th’ moor
Hunt’s yard, Barn brook
Hurtsfield, Heywood street

Ingham street, Oxford street
Ingham yard, Butcher lane

*Irwell cottages, Albion street
Irwell court, School strest

Island, Bury bridge

*Jackson street, 30 Bolton road
Jackson’s square, 124 Georgiana street
James street, Benson sfreet
Jericho, Fairfield

John street, 39 Stanley street
Jones yard, South Back King street
Joseph street, 5 Brook street

Kery street, 24 Bridge street

Kay street (back), Bridge street
Kay yard, 38 Stanley street
Kenyon street, 60 Brook street
Kershaw street, Heywood street
Kershaw street (back), Pimhole road
King street, 11 Spring street
Knowsley street, Haymarket street
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Knowsley street (back), Manchester rd.
*Lork Hill terrace, Woolfold

Lark Hill terrace, 115 Walmersley road
Laurel street, Wash lane

Laurel villas, Wilson street
Leamington place, Buckley wells
Lever street, 13 Stanley street
*Lilly bank, Tottington road

Little bridge, Rochdale road
*Limbsey road, Croston’s road
Limefield road, Walmersley road
Lime street, Huntley brook
Littlewood cross, Walmersley road
*Livesey street, Elton road

Livesey court, 31 Hornby street
Lodge street, Bridge street
Longfield place, Manchester road
Lord street, 77 Spring street

Lord street (back), Mason street
Lord street, Heap bridge

*Lord street, Bolton road

Lord’s court, Heap bridge

Lucas street, Kay street

*Main street, Wellington street
Major street, Blackford bridge
Major court, 16 Union street
Malvern villas, Chesham
Manchester road, Silver street
Manchester Old road, Manchester road
Manor street, Fountain Street north
Margaret street, 81 Georgiana street
MAREET PLACE

Market street, Market place

Market hall, Market street

Marsden street, 61 Hornby street
Maskill street, Hardman street
Mason street, Lord street

Mason street (back), Lord street
Mason’s yard, 55 Bridge street
Mather’s row, Limefield road
*Merton street, Croston’s road

Mill brow, 174 Bolton street

Mill street, Pimhole fold

*Mill street, Bolton road

Milton court, 34 Frederick street
*Milton street, Webb street

Milton terrace, 80 Walmersley road
Mitchell’s court, Doctor’s lane
*Mitre street, Croston’s road

Moor court, 35 Moorgate

Moorgate, Water street

Moorside fold, Walmersley road
Moor street, Paradise street
Mossfield, Huntley brook

Moss place, Heaton fold

Moss street, silver street

Mosses court, 8 Margaret street
Mount terrace, Manchester road

i Mpyrtle street, 215 Rochdale road

Nabb street, George street
*Napier place, Tottington road
Newbold square, 113 Paradise street
New street, 135 Bolton street
North street, 81 Paradise street
North Back King street, Rochdale road
Nuttall court, Boundary street
Nuttall street, Heywood street
Nuttall square, Manchester road
Nuttall yard, 136 Bolton street
Oak street, 13 Back Garden street
*QOak villag, Tottington road

014 street, Limefield

0Old Meadows, Chesham

Olivant street, Manchester road
Olive bank, Woolfold

*Qlive street, 40 Bolton road
Ovenshaw buildings, Wash lane
Openshaw street, Oxford street
Openshaw fold, Manchester road
Openshaw yard, 19 Cecil street
Oram street, Chesham

Ormerod street, Heywood street
Ormond street, York street

*Orrell street, Tottington road
Ozxford street, 36 Heywood street
Palace street, 32 Pimhole road
Paradise court, Paradise street
Paradise street, Parson’s lane
Paradise street (back), Hornby street
Parkfield, Park Hills road

Park Hill view, Manchester road
Park Hill street, 50 Princess street
Park Hills road, Brierley street
Park square, 34 Stanley street
Park street, Harper street

Parker street, Lord street

Parker street (back), Lord street
Parkinson court, Garden street
Park’s yard, 6 Silver street

Park terrace, Gigg lane
Parliament row, Manchester road
Parliament street, Manchester road
Parliament place, Olivant street
Parson’s lane, Tithebarn street
*Parson street, 27 Croston’s road
*Parson court, Parson street
Parsonage street, 76 Bell lane
Pear street, Shaw street

Peel chambers, Market place

Peel street, 131 Bolton street

Peel terrace, 142 Rochdale street
*Peers street, Cockey Moor road
Peter street, Moorgate

*Peter street, Pine street

Pimbhole fold, Pimhole road
Pimhole road, 160 Rochdale road -
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Pine street, 199 Rochdale road
*Pine street, Wood street

Pits o’ th’ moor, Bell lane

Pitt street, 32 Bridge street

Pitt street (back), Bridge street
Plantation square, Wash lane
Platt’s opening, 76 King street
Porter street, Walmersley road
Porter’s yard, Cross street

Portland street, Hudcar lane
*Portland street, Wellington street
Princess court, 11, Princess street
Princess street, 18 Spring street
Princess street (back), 28 Spring street
*Prospect terrace, Brandlesome road
Pump street, High street

Pump street (back), High street
Queen street, 5 Bond street

Queen street (back), 9 Bond street
Queen’s court, 49 Princess street
Raby street, 36 Bond street
*Railway terrace, Wellington street
Rake street, Walmersley road
Ramsbottom square, 65 Bell lane
Raven street, Regent street
Rawson yard, Bell lane

Regent street, 123 Walmersley road
Richard Burch street, 80 Walmersley rd.
Richmond street, Brierley street
Riley square, Back Georgiana street
*Riley’s cowrt, Bolton road

*River street, Croston’s road

Roach street, Blackford bridge
Roach street, Heap bridge

Roach terrace, 153 Rochdale road
*Robert street, Pine strcet
Rochdale road, Clough street
Rochdale road (back), Foundry street
Roche place, 273 Rochdale road
Rock street, Fleet street

Rook street, Every street

Rose bank, Chesham

Rose hill, Paradise street
Roungemont terrace, Park Hills road
Rufus court, 3 King street

Russell street, 121 Walmersley road
Russell villas, 129 Walmersley road
Rydal terrace, Gigg lane

St. Ann’s street, Chesham road

St. James’s street, Bridge street

St. Marie's gate, Manchester road
St. Mary’s place, Manchester road
St. Paul's place, St. Paul’s street
St. Paul’s street, Bell lane

St. Paul’s villas, Wash lane
Sackville street, 44 Moorgate
Salford street, Hudcar lane

Samuel street, Bridge street

Sandhurst terrace, Haslam street
*Scloles street, Wood street

School brow, Parson’s lane

School street, Tenter street

School street, Pimholc road

Bchool streot (back), Pimhole road
School court, 10 Stanley street

Scott yard, 28 Rock street

Scoweroft yard, South Back King street
*Second street, Main street

Seedfield, Walmersley road

Seedfield terrace, 13 Rake street

Sefton terrace, Walmersley road
Sharples court, 17 Clerke street

Shaw street, Wash lane

Shaw’s square, North street

Shaw’s yard, South Back King street
Shepherd street, Lord street

Shepherd street (back), Shepherd street
Sidney street, Pitt street

Silver street, Market place

Simpson street, 18 Hornby street
Smethurst street, Woolfold

Smith street, 78 Brook street

Smith’s yard, 45 Rock street

Smyrns street, Limefield road

South Back George street, Spring street
South Back King street, Rochdale road
South Garden street, 30 Princess street
South Cross street, George street

South Cross street (back), George street
Spencer court, Barn brook

*Spencer street, Walshaw road

Spragg yard, 34 Clerke street

Spring bank, Manchester road
Springfield place, Walmersley road
Spring street, 22 Union square

Spring street (back), Spring street
*Spring terrace, Bolton road

Stanley chambers, Silver street

Stanley court, 47 Stanley street
Stanley street, Rock street

Starkies, Manchester road

Statter’s yard, 55 Stanley street

Stott’s court, Tenter street

Sultan street, Brierley street

*Sunny bank, Walshaw road

Sutton yard, South Back King street
Swan street, Kenyon street

Taylor street, 31 Brook street

*Taylor street, Tottington road

Taylor court, Taylor street

Taylor court, 26 Derby street

Temple court, Buckley street

Tenter street, 101 Bolton street

Tenter street (back), Bolton street
Tenter's court, School street :
Tenterden street, Manchester road
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Tenterfield street, Pimhole road
*Third street, Main street

Thomas street, Manchester road
Thorn street, 17 Back Garden street
Thorpe yard, 18 Paradise street
Tile street, 95 Hornby street

Tile street (back), Tile street
Tinline street, 140 Rochdale road
Tithebarn street, 49 Fleet sireet
Todd street, Maskill street

Topping street, 64 Walmersley road
*Topping street, Tottington road
*Tottington road, Croston’s road
Trimble court, 28 Moorgate

Trinity street, 63 Georgiana street
Turf street, Union square

Turf yard, Turf street

Union buildings, 1 Fleet street
Union chambers, Union street
Union street, 38 Fleet street

Union street (back), 16 Union street
Union square, 27 Union street
Vernon street, Walmersley road
*Victoria row, Wellington street
*Victoria street, 66 Bolton road
*Victoria street (back), Wood street
*Victoria court, Victoria street
Victoria terrace, Walmersley road
*Vietoria terrace, Bolton road
Villiers street, Bright street
‘Walmer place, Walmersley road
‘Walmersley road, Water street
‘Walker street, 60 Moorgate

Walker street, Park Hills road
*Walmsley street, Woolfold
*Walshaw road, Croston’s road
*Warm Water square, Croston’s road

Warth fold, Manchester road

‘Wash lane, Barn brook

‘Washington court, 656 Walmersley road
Washington place, 49 Walmersley road
Water street, Stanley street

Waterfold lane, Heap bridge

*Waterloo street, 22 Bolton road
*Waterloo street (back), Waterloo street
*Webb street, Croston’s road

*Webb street (back), Croston’s road
Wells street, Buckley wells

*Wellington street, Bolton road

West court, 37 Clerke street

White Bear court, 23 The Wylde
‘Whitehead’s yard, 40 Paradise street
*Whitelegge street, Woolfold

*Whittle street, Tottington road
‘William street, Cross street

William street (back), William street
Willow street, 281 Rochdale road
Wilson street, Heywood street

Wood street, 64 Bell lane

*Wood street, Elton road

‘Wood’s yard, 32 Rochdale road
Woodfields terrace, Barcroft street
*Wood Hill street, Croston’s road
*Wood Hill fold, Croston’s road

*Wood Hill road, Bury bridge
*Woolfold, Tottington road

*Worsley terrace, Wood street

Wroe's yard, Taylor street

‘Wylde, Market place

Wyndham street, 16 Princess street
Wyndham street (back), Wyndham street
Yarwood street, 63 Rochdale road

York street, Wash lane

York terrace, Wash lane

=i
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Acton John Thomas, mechanic, 95 Spring street

Acton William, mechanic, 99 Spring street

Adams Mr. Wellesley, 2 Lord street, Elton

Adamson James, engineer (j), 2 Belbeck street, Elton

Adamson John, mechanic, 144 Bolton road, Elton

Agar John, watch and clock maker, and jeweller, 17 Bolton street

Agar Mrs. Olive, 65 Hornby street

Ainsworth Benjamin F., coal merchant, Buckley wells, & Summerseat

Ainsworth Cyrus, nurseryman, Leigh’s nurseries, Elton

Ainsworth Mr. Edward, 110 Tottington road, Elton

Ainsworth Henry, auctioneer and valuer, and proprietor of
Castle Grounds Sale and Show yard, 25 Bolton street

Ainsworth James, iron and tinplate worker, 22 Union street

Ainsworth James, draper, 175 Rochdale road

Ainsworth James Edward, M.R.C.V.S., veterinary surgeon, 37a
Bolton street

Ainsworth John, carter, 9 Garden street

Ainsworth John Carter, viet., Lord Nelson Inn, and valuer, 29
Bolton street

Ainsworth John Thomas, iron and tinplate worker, 126 Bolton street

Ainsworth Joseph, ironmonger and lamp and oil merchant, 7 Elton
road, Elton

Ainsworth Richard (Exors. of), ale and porter brewers, Nelson
brewery, Bolton street

Ainsworth Mr. Richard, 7 Parkfield, Park Hills road

Ainsworth Thomas, mill manager, 291 Rochdale road

Ainsworth William, grocer and butcher, Walshaw lane, Tottington

Ainsworth William Thos., confectioner, Market hall ; h. 88 Bridge st.

Atkin Mr. Thomas, 38 Derby’s, Manchester road

Albiston John, chapel keeper, G Clough street

Albiston Joseph, joiner and builder, 22 Geoffrey street

Alcock Arthur, bookkeeper, 26 Birch street

Alcock Joseph, wine and spirit merchant, 17 and 19 Eden street

Alcock Mrs. Priscilla, 53 Vernon street

B
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Alcock R. & 8., cotton spinners and manufacturers, Hudear mill

Alcock Samuel Henry (R. & 8. Aleock) ; h. Hudear

Alecock Walter, cashier, 259 Rochdale road

Alcock William (j.), 34 North strect

Alden John, mechanie, 46 Canning street

Alger Walter, boot and shoe maker, 44 Brook street

Allan Thomas & Co., screw and bolt manufacturers, 55 King street.
—( See Adrt.)

Allen James, draughtsman, 49 St. Paul street

Allen John, shopkeeper, 41 Bridge street

Allen John, tripe dresser, 53 Brook street

Allen John & Son, engine cotton waste manufacturers (lamp wicks,
sponge cloths, &c.), Albert mill, Cook street

Allen John Henry, butcher, 12 Water street

Allen Jonas, school, 48 Union square

Allen Joseph (John Allen & Son); h. Park cottage, Fishpool

Allen Lewis, mechanic, 3 Parliament place

Allen Peter, cotton waste dealer, Back Princess st. ; h. 87 Ingham st.

Allman John Ephraim, bricklayer and builder, 2 Lower Wood hill,
Eiton

Alma Club, Georgiana street ; Johin dmondson, steward

Alston Fraucis, clog and shoe maker, 240 Tottington road, Woolfold

Alston James, boot and shoe maker, 231 Tottington road, Woolfold

Alston John, joiner (j), Derby’s cottages, Manchester road

Alston Randle, tailor (j), 109 Belton road, Elton

Altham Abraham, tea dealer, 24 Haymarket street; E. J. Ellison,
manager

Alty Charles Hardman, assurance agent, 148 Tottington road, Elton

Ampbhlett Mr. Caleb, 164 Tottington road, Elton

Anderson Mrs. Sarah Ann, greengrocer, 53 Moorgate

Anderton Rev. Arthur, B.A., curate of Parish Church, 1 Bradford ter.

Anderton & Donnelly, solicitors, solicitors to the Co-operative Build-
ing Society, 8 Garden street

Anderton Frederic (Anderton & Donnelly); h. 12 Park Hill view,
Manchester road

Ankers James, coppersmith and tinplate worker, 49 Clerke street; b.
16 St. Mary’s place

Appleby John William, joiner (j.), Derby’s cottages, Manchester road

Appleyard Miss Alice, dressmaker, 85 Brook street

Appleyard John Thomas, confectioner and tobacconist, 36 Moorgate

Archer Miss Emma, mistress All Saints’ school, Elton

Ardlow Christopher Cooper, warehouseman, 85 Chesham road

Armistead William, shopkeeper, 24 Chesham fold

Armstead John, furniture broker, 24 Bright street

Armstead Thomas, cashier and secretary, Gigg

Armstrong William & Co., hat manufacturers, Mason street
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Arnfield John, viet.,, Swan and Cemetery Hotel, Red vales, Man-
chester road

Asheroft John, cabinet maker and ironmonger, §5 Bolton road, Elton

Ashcroft John, blacksmith, Bolton road, Elton

Asheroft Thomas, shopkeeper, 58 Heywood street

Ashford Rev. Chas. (Independent), 84 Milton terrace, Walmersley rd.

Ashford Stephen, draper’s assistant, 26 East street

Ashton Miss Alice, dressmaker, 14 Duckworth fold

Ashton Mr. David, 283 Rochdale road

Ashton Edwin, master St. Thomas’ school ; h. 137 Spring street

Ashton Ezra, farmer, Owlerbarrow, Elton

Ashton Henry, boot and shoe maker, 14 Water street, and 11 Elton
road, Elton

Ashton Henry, mechanic, 50 Cateaton street

Ashton James, greengrocer, 67 Bridge street

Ashworth Abel (A. & A. Ashworth) ; h. 3 Silver street

Ashworth Abel, gentleman, 86 Heywood street

Ashworth Adam (A. & A. Ashworth); h. 107 East view, Walmersley rd.

Ashworth A. & A., hat manufacturers, 3 Silver street

Ashworth Adam & Sons, hat manufacturers, Fern Hill works, Hornby
street

Ashworth Mrs. Alice, dressmaker, 22 Pimhole road

Ashworth Miss Alice, milliner, 31 Stanley street

Ashworth Mrs. Ann, viet., Bridge Inn, Blackford bridge

Ashworth Charles Edward, warp drawer, 24 Clifton street

Ashworth David, clerk, 204 Hornby street

Ashworth Edward, greengrocer, 77 Rochdale road

Ashworth Mrs. Elizabeth, beerhouse, Oddfellows’ arms, 36 Wyndham
street

Ashworth Ellis, clog and shoe maker, 10 Croston’s road, Elton

Ashworth Frank, bank clerk, 1 Delamere street

Ashworth George Lord, agent for the Bury Coal Co.; h. 81 Stanley st.

Ashworth Handel, M.D. (medical officer of health), 27 Stanley street

Ashworth Mr. James, 69 East street

Ashworth James, beerhouse, New Road Inn, 130 Rochdale road

Ashworth James, carrier, 28 King street

Ashworth John, overlooker, 19 Laurel street

Ashworth John (Adarme Ashworth & Sons) ; h. Mossfield house, Hunt-
ley brook

Ashworth John, carter, 58 Cateaton street

Ashworth John, miller (j.), 126 Bell lane

Ashworth John, cotton waste and rag merchant, Bury ground ; h, 12
Walshaw road

Ashworth John, tripe dealer, 46 Rochdale road

Ashworth John Thomas, painter (j.), 27 Fern street

Ashworth Joseph (Adam Ashworth & Sons) ; h. 6 Albion place, Wal-
mersley road
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Ashworth Joshua, shopkeeper, 51 Topping street

Ashworth Mrs. Martha, 54 Brierley street

Ashworth Nathan, soap dealer, 42 Cross street

Ashworth Richard, tailor (j.), 27 King street

Ashworth Richard, overlooker, 8 Maskill street

Ashworth Robert, mechanie, 80 Canning street

Ashworth Robert, umbrella maker, 28 Fleet street ; h. 8 Henry st.

Ashworth Robert, engine driver, 4 Byron street

Ashworth Squire, shopkeeper, 4 John street

Ashworth Sydney, police constable, 18 Sefton terrace

Ashworth Thomas, clog and shoemaker, Blackford bridge

Ashworth Thomas, joiner and builder, Sydney Street Saw mills ;
h. 87 Chester street, Chesham.—(See Adut).

Ashworth Walter (Adam Ashworth & Sons); h. the Hollies, Man-
chester road

Ashworth William & Son, lime merchants, Buckley wells & Radcliffe

Ashworth William, blacksmith, 7 Spring street

Ashworth William, joiner and builder, 83 Garden street

Ashworth William Rostron, stock and share broker, 2 Bank street ;
h. Prestuich

Aspden Robert, wheelwright, Bury ground ; h. 125 Tottington road,
Elton

Aspinall Miss Martha Alice, dressmaker, 3 Chesham fields

Aspinall Samuel, mill cashier and secretary, 8 Chesham fields

Astin Jonathan, cleaning waste manufacturer, Fountain street

Atherton Mrs. Eliza, 12 Wells street

Atherton James, timber merchant, 14 Wells street

Atherton Thomas, shopkeeper, 119 Croston’s road, Elton

Atherton William, tripe dealer, 44 Moorgate

Atkinson Mrs. Bella, 38 Foundry street

Atkinson John, draper’s assistant, 47 Manchester road

Atkinson Samuel, engineer (j), 28 Denton street

Atkinson William, everlooker, 9 St. Ann’s street

Atkinson William, mill manager, 23 Raven street

Atkinson William Henry, grocer, 78 Tottington road, Elton

Aukes Rev. John (Catholic), St. Joseph's, Peter street

Austin William, joiner (j), 55 Brierley street

Auty Edmund, cashier, 218 Rochdale road

Auty John Thomas, clerk, 235 Rochdale road

Auty Mrs. Mary, greengrocer, 189 Rochdale road

Auty Richard Howarth, clerk, 19 St. Ann’s street

Ayrton Mrs. Alice, 55 St. Paul street

Bailey Arthur, school attendance officer, School brow

Bailey Mrs. Frances, 20 Sefton terrace

Bailey Samuel, parish clerk & cashier of Savings Bank, 16 School brow

Bailey Thomas, glass & china dealer, Market hall ; h, 108 Georgiana
street
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Bailey William, agent (Simpson, Bailey & Co.) ; h. 69 Walmersley rd.

Bailey William, earthenware dealer, 86 Georgiana street

Bailey William Hall, master of Union Workhouse, Jericho

Baines John, tripe dealer, 296 Tottington road, Woolfold

Balmer William, master of St. Paul’s school, Wash lane, and tobacco-
nist, 7 Broad street

Balmforth Mrs. Ruth, 15 Openshaw street

Banks John, accountant, 64 Brierley street

Bannister Robert, traveller, 34 Sefton terrace

Barker Albert, traveller, 22 Frederick street

Barker Alfred, clerk, 35 Devon street, Fishpool

Barker Mrs. Amelia, 42 Union square

Barker Andrew, butcher, 140 Hornby street

Barker Christopher, vict.,, Fernhill Hotel, 146 & 148 Hornby street

Barker Christopher, beerhouse, Old Cross Guns, 28 Stanley street

Barker George, hairdresser, 19 Elton road, Elton

Barker James, grocer, 9 Littlewood cross

Barker John, shopkeeper, 17 Bell lane

Barker Joseph, warehouseman, 34 East street

Barker Mrs. Margaret, 8 Foundry street

Barker Robert, commercial traveller, Croydon ter., Manchester road

Barker Robert, clock cleaner, 8 Barlow’s buildings, Wash lane

Barker Miss Sarah, dressmaker, 94 East street

Barlow Abraham, Esq., bleacher (Duckworth and Barlow) ; h. Well-
field, Manchester road

Barlow Alfred, painter (j), 5 Openshaw street

Barlow Alphonso, traveller, 61 Canning street

Barlow George, Conservative registration agent (South-East Lanca-
shire), 69 Chesham road

Barlow George, grocer’s assistant, 88 Hornby street

Barlow, George, hatter (j), 51 Vernon street

Barlow James, clothes dealer and carter, 76 George street

Barlow James, mechanic, 87 South Cross street

Barlow James, hardware dealer, 17 Bolton road, Elton

Barlow James, grocer and stationer (sub post-office), Heap bridge

Barlow Mrs. Jane, 3 Belle Vue terrace

Barlow John, shopkeeper, 92 Bolton street

Barlow John, dyer (j), 25 Horne street, Fishpool

Barlow John, clothlooker, 30 Laurel street

Barlow Joseph, stationer, 5 Barn brook

Barlow Micah (Thos. Barlow & Sons) ; h. Ryecroft, Manchester road

Barlow Mrs. Nancy, 18 Wells street

Barlow Nathan, bricklayer (j.), 6 North street

Barlow Richard, bricklayer and builder, 10 Webb street, Elton

Barlow Robert, machine broker, 9 North street.—(See Advt.)

Barlow Thomas (Thos. Barlow & Sons); h. Bankfield, Manchester road

Barlow Thos. & Sons, woollen manufacturers, Bridge mill, Foundry st.
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Barlow William, commercial dining rooms, 1 Market street

Barlow William, foreman bleacher, 41 Rydal terrace, Gigg lane

Barlow William, hatter, 50 Fleet street :

Barlow William, cart and waggon cover maker, 20 Walmersley road

Barlow William Smythe, printer, stationer, and account book
manufacturer, 7 Fleet street

Barnes Benjamin, overlooker, 40 Pine street

Barnes Miss Betsy, 211 Rochdale road

Barnes George Edmund, draughtsman, 21 Park street

Barnes Hargreaves, overlooker, Pimhole

Barnes John, hairdresser, 161 Bolton strect

Barnes John, supervisor of inland revenue, Union chambers; h. 11
Wilson street

Barnes John, vict., Old Blue Bell, 2 Barn brook

Barnes John R., cashier and secretary, 82 Victoria terrace, Elton

Barnes Miss Martha Ann, butcher, 25 Pits-o’-th’-moor

Barnes Mrs. Martha, beerhouse, New Inn, 45 Pits-o’-th’-moor

Barnes Mrs. Mary, shopkeeper, 17 Limefield road

Barnes William, vict., Sun Dial Inn, Littlewood cross

Barnes William, shopman, 25 Argyle street

Barnett Ralph, shopkeeper, 26 Croston’s road, Elton

Baron Miss Ellen, silk mercer and lace dealer, 10 Silver street

Baron Joseph, secretary to Temperance Hall, 5 Taylor street

Baron William, assurance agent, 7 Henry street

Barr William Henry, M.D., certifying factory surgeon and medical
officer of health for rural sanitary district, 2 Belgrave place, Man-
chester road

Barracks (Wellington), 20th Regimental District, Elton ; Lieut.-Col.
F. 8. Vacher, commanding officer ; 8rd Batt. Lancashire Fusiliers,
Lieut.-Col. James Ashton, commanding officer ; Captain Randolph,
adjutant

Barrett Benjamin, gentleman, 1 Ingham street

Barrett John, cotton waste bleacher, Bury ground

Barrett Joseph, woollen manufacturer (at Lattleborough), Primroge hill

Barrett Joseph, grocer and draper, 2 Bond street

Barrett Thomas, overlooker, 23 Foundry street

Barritt Mrs. Ann, 28 Parson’s lane

Barritt Richard, gentleman, 19 Parson’s lane

Barritt. Thomas William, moulder, 108 Hornby street

Barry Timothy, draper, 26 Canon street

Barton Josiah Robert, newspaper reporter, 8 Richard Burch strect

Barton Samuel, ironmonger, Market hall ; b, 18 George street

Bate Mr. Edward, The Springs

Bate Henry, mill strap manufacturer, Moorside ; h. 27 Fernsholme,
Walmersley road

Bateman Mrs. Lucy, lodgings, 24 Edward street

Bateson Richard, cotton manufacturer, Wood Road mill, Elton
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Battersby John, draper, 41 Wood street, Elton

Battersby John, turner (j.), 38 Belbeck street, Elton

Battersby John (Robert Battersby & Son) ; h. 13 Parson’s lane

Battersby Robert, boot and shoemaker, 16 Every street

Battersby Mr. Robert William, 24 Albion place, Walmersley road

Battersby Robert & Son, woollen manufacturers, Parson’s lane

Baxendale James Lee, pawnbroker, 125 Bolton street

Baytopp Mrs. Mary, dressmaker, 21 Bolton road, Elton

Bealey Adam Crompton, Esq., Manor house, Manchester road

Bealey Mr. Richard, 28 Birch street

Beaven James, lithographic and ornamental writer, 43 Limefield road
(See Adrt.)

Beaumont James, overlooker, §2 Georgiana street )

Bee Mrs. Margaret, vict., Boar’s Head, 2 Water street

Beeden William Jonathan, engineer, 16 Knowsley street

Beesley John, watchmaker, 45 Shaw street

Bell Albert, master of St. Stephen’s school; h. Goodwood terrace,
Bolton road, Elton

Bell Benjamin, grocer and insurance agent, 24 Bridge street

Bell John, joiner, (j.), 87 Manchester road

Bell Joseph, draper, 16 Stanley strect

Bell & Sons, American fresh meat merchants, Market place; John
Henry Green, manager

Bellchambers Josiah, solicitor's managing clerk, 68 Cateaton street

Bennett John, carter, 24 Topping street, Elton

Bennett Edwin, chartered accountant, Peel chambers, Market place ;
h. 1 Longsight view, Wilson street

Bennett Joseph, whitewasher, &c., Lodge view, Buckley street

Bennett Mrs. Martha, 40 Lord street, Elton

Bennett Paul, foreman hatter, 19 Todd street

Benson James, foreman pavior, 11 Regent street

Bentley Arthur, railway contractor, 2 Albion place, Walmersley road

Bentley Mr. Benjamin, 3 Eden street

Bentley Rev. Charles (Methodist Free Church), 255 Rochdale road

Bentley David, beerhouse, Rose and Crown, Starling

Bentley & Horridge, hatters and clothiers, Market hall

Bentley George (Bentley & Jackson); h. 8 Rougemont terrace, Park
Hills road .

Bentley & Jackson, iron and brass founders, and makers of paper
making machinery, Lodge Bank works, Lord street

Bentley Miss Jane, shopkeeper, 29 King street

Bentley John (Bentley & Horridge); h. 184 Brook street

Bentley John, emery roller coverer, Clay bank, Rochdale road

Bentley Mr. John, 12 Frank strect

Bentley John, engineer, 23 Brierley street

Bentley Joseph, sawyer, 226 Hornby street

Bentley Miss Mary Ann, 5 Rake strect
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Bentley Richard, shopkeeper, 37 Myrtle street

Bentley Mrs. Sarah, shopkeeper, 58 Limefield road

Bentley William, relieving officer, 11 Croston’s road, Elton

Berry Mr. Aaron, 44 Oram street

Berry George, carter and shopkeeper, 25 Kay street

Berry James, master Holy Trinity school ; h. 128 Georgiana street

Berry John, nurseryman, Daisyfield nursery, Elton

Berry Jonathan, bookkeeper, Woodhill fold, Elton

Berry Richard, florist and seedsman, Market hall ; h. 2 Wellington st.

Berry & Sagar, painters and decorators, 22 Bolton street

Berry Samuel, clogger, Goose green, Elton

Berry Mr. Thomas, 44 Haslam street

Berry Mr. Thomas, 19 Bridge street

Berry William, cabinet maker, (j.), 13 East street

Beswick John, salt dealer, 3 Ramsbottom square

Bevan Arnold, assurance agent, 165 Spring street

Bibby John Ralph, confectioner, Market hall ; h. 14 Ingham street

Bickerstaff Bros., iron and tinplate workers, and ironmongers, 22
Regent street.—(See Advt.)

Bickerstaff Edmund (Bickerstaff Bros.), and sewing machine agent,
22 Regent street.

Bickerstaff Isaac (Bickerstaff Bros.); h. 8 Regent street

Bimson Mr. Lambert, 54 Union square

Binns Edmund, house agent, 55 Georgiana street

Birch Mrs. Jane, hat trimmer, 14 Woodfields terrace

Birch John, gardener, (j.), 70 Brierley street

Birch Joseph, co-operative stores manager, 320 Tottington road,
Woolfold

Birch Mrs. Mary, 184 Tottington road, Elton

Birch Thomas, mechanie, 11 Rose bank, Chesham road

Birch William, compositor, 128 Bell lane

Bird John, hairdresser and perfumer, 67 Stanley street; h. 74
Boulevard, Walmersley road

Bird Misses Mary Jane and Sarah Ellen, stationers (sub. post office),
9 Water street

Bird Walter Avery, dep.-superintendent registrar of births, deaths,
and marriages, 13 Broad street

Birkill Joseph, saddler and harness maker, 7 Clough street

Birtwistle Charles (Birtwistle & Sons) ; h. 26 Walshaw road, Elton

Birtwistle Daniel (Birtwistle & Sons) ; h. Water farm, Gigg

Birtwistle James (Birtwistle & Sons) ; h. Bolton street

Birtwistle James, shopkeeper, 250 Tottington road, Woolfold

Birtwistle Lee (Birtwistle & Sons); h. 143 Croston’s road, Elton

Birtwistle Mrs. Nancy, 4 Canning street

Birtwistle & Sons, joiners, builders, and timber merchants, Bolton st.

Birtwistle Mrs. Sophia, dressmaker, 6 Hardman street

Birtwistle Thomas Henry, overlooker, 12 Denton street
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Blackburn J., grainer, 14 Georgiana street

Blackburn Richard, brewer’s traveller, 15 Topping street

Blakeley Mrs. Elizabeth, shopkeeper, 146 Tottington road, Elton

Bland Miss Ruth Johnson, Russell villas, 129 Walmersley road

Bland Mr. Thomas, Chesham mount

Bland William & Sons, Limited, iron founders, engineers, and
boiler makers, Union foundry, Paradise street ; John Lord, sec.

Bland Mr. William Edward, 18 Albion place, Walmersley road

Bleakley Mrs. Annas, shopkeeper, 8 Clerke street

Bleakley Anthony, manager, Cockey Moor road, Elton

Bleakley Mrs. Eliza, 4 Vernon street

Bleakley Mr. James, Paradise street

Blezard William, shopkeeper, 6 South Cross street

Blizzard George, slater, 16 Bond street

Blomeley Edward, mechanic, 25 Rake street

Blomeley Mrs. Eliza Ann Matilda, 59 East street

Blomeley Matthew, timber dealer and lath manufacturer, 40 Birch st.

Blomeley Thomas, plumber and glazier, 66 Bolton street

Blomley Mr. Jonathan, 72 Georgiana street

Blomley Robert, coach painter, Water street ; h. 25 Oxford street

Blomley Thomas, printer and stationer, 28 Union square

Blore Mrs. Ann, 7 Dawson street

Blore James, estate and insurance agent, 85 Walmersley road

Blundell Jonathan & Son, colliery proprietors, Market place ;
Wharf, Buckley wells ; W. H. Kempster, agent.—('See Advt.)

Blunt Alfred (Thomas Blunt & Son) ; h. 2 Alfred street

Blunt Mrs. Elizabeth Lydia, 4 Alfred street

Blunt Jonathan, Esq., Gorse bank

Blunt Thomas & Son, cotton, woollen waste and fent merchants,
Ormerod street and Rochdale road

Boardman Adam, coffee tavern, 15 Haymarket street

Boardman Isaac, farmer, Briton farm

Bold William, stationer, 22 Cecil street

Bolton Benjamin (Bolton & Stockdale) ; h. 149 Spring street

Bolton George, manager, Bury Advertising and Bill Posting Compary,
Limited, 46 Union square

Bolton James, chimney sweeper, 34 King street

Bolton & Stockdale, wholesale drysalters, Knowsley strect

Bolton Tea Company, tea dealers, Market hall

Bolton William (William Bolton & Son) ; h. 19 Horne st., Fishpool

Bolton William, & Son, cotton waste dealers, Knowsley street .

Bond Joseph, mechanic, 25 St. Paul street

Bond Richard, patent temple maker, 81 Samuel street

Bone Mrs. Mary Kay, 12 Tenterden street

Bone Mr. Michael, 10 Dawson street

Bonner Miss Alice, school, Cambridge house, Walmersley road

Booth (Alfred) & Turner, hat manufacturers, Pits o’ th’ moor
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Booth Mrs. Alice, shopkeeper, 13 Argyle street

Booth Edwin, confectioner, 8 Elton road, Elton

Booth Mrs. Elizaketh, shopkeeper, 4 Hudcar street

Booth Edward & William, hatters, 38 Market hall ™

Booth Franklin, auctioneer and tax collector, 27 Rock street ; h. Rydal
house, Gigg lane

Booth George, overlooker, 41 Oram street

Booth Miss Harriet, 6 Canning street

Booth Jas., temple maker, Old meadows, Chesham ; h. 16 Shepherd st.

Booth James, tobacconist, 4 Elton road, Elton

Booth James, shopkeeper and beerhouse, Hat and Feathers, 23 and
25 Bridge street

Booth James, hairdresser, 4 Barn brook

Booth Mrs. Jane, Croyden terrace, Manchester road

Booth Mrs. Jane, butcher, 21 Barn brook

Booth John, clogger, 5 Bell lane, and shoplkeeper, 27 Bridge street

Booth John, shopman, 46 East street

Booth John, clogger, 59 Bell lane

Booth John, engineer (j.), 12 Byron street

Booth John, solicitor's clerk, 88 Hamilton street

Booth Joseph, butcher, 24 Market hall

Booth Miss Lucy, milliner and draper, 84 Silver street; h. 6 Man-
chester road

Booth Miss Mary, 94 Bell lane :

Booth Mrs. Mary, milliner and baby linen dealer, 27 Rock street

Booth Nelson, dealer in vegetables (carrots, &e.), 25 Shaw street

Booth Richard, farmer, Bury meadows, Elton

Booth Squire, manufacturer of iron palisading, entrance gates, hurdles,
&c., and general smith, Victoria Iron works, Elton.—(See Advt.)

Boothman Christopher, steward of reading room, 24 Vernon street

Boothman Thomas, cashier and secretary, 81 Horne street, Fishpool

Borough Treasurer’s Office, Bank street ; Harry Grundy, treasurer

Borough Surveyor's Office, Bank street; Joshua Cartwright, C.E.,
surveyor.

Bott Charles, woollen and flock merchant, Fletcher street

Bouchier George, clerk, 80 Devon street, Fishpool

Bouchier James Thomas, mechanie, 15 Ingham street

Boughey Mrs. Jane, 6 Benson street

Bowdell George, repairer of property, 13 Chester street

Bowden Mrs. Hannah, 11 Raven street

Bowes Miss Elizabeth Ann, milliner, 2 York terrace, Wash lane

Bowker Ellis, chemist and druggist, 41 Princess street

Bowker John Thomas, tobacconist, 5§ Water street

Bowling Mrs. Alice, clothes dealer, 54 Stanley street

Bowling Thomas, cabinet maker, 11 Bolton road, Elton

Boyle Mrs. Ann, 106 Tottington road, Elton

Bracewell John, moulder, 28 Foundry street
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Bracewell Thomas, wood turner, Parker sireet

Bracewell William, warehouseman, 176 Tottington road, Elton

Bracewell William, warehouseman, 4 Chesbam terrace

Bradbury Alfred; viet. & wine & spirit merchant, Spread Eagle, Bury
bridge, Elton

Bradbury & Co., Limited, sewing machine depot, 9 Union square ;
James Taylor, manager

Bradbury Jacob, shoeing smith, Barlow street; h. 8 Chapel row

Bradbury Samuel, vict.. Hare and Hounds, 7 Bolton street

Bradock Mr. Samuel, 180 Walshaw road, Elton

Bradley Miss Elizabeth, confectioner, 89 Manchester road

Bradley Mr. George, 127 Tottington road, Elton

Bradley Mr. Henry, 1 Rose bank, Chesham road

Bradley John, manager of sewing machine depot, 38 Bolton street ;
h. 9 Bireh street

Bradley Thomasg, butcher, 54 Croston’s road, Elton

Bradley Walter, fireman, 12 Canning street

Bradley William, butcher, 63 Bolton road, Elton

Bradshaw Mrs. Hannah, greengrocer, 52 Princess street

Bradshaw John, master St. Joseph’s Catholic school ; h. 7 Cateaton st.

Bradshaw Marshall, finisher, 2 Nuttall square

Bradshaw Robert, gentleman, 8 Belgrave place, Manchester road

Brailsford George, gardener (j.), 68 Brierley street

Bramley Richard, spinner, 2 Regent street

Brannan William John, confectioner and eating house, 40 Fleet street

Bray Mrs. Jane, 6 Regent street

Brazier Edward, sergeant instructor of musketry, Wellington Barracks,
Elton

Brearley James & Sons, cotton spinners and manufacturers, Gigg

Brearley James (James Brearley & Sons); h. 18 Foundry street

Brearley John (James Brearley & Sons); h. Goshen view, Gigg

Brereton & Mosedale, designers, stamp makers, and block cutters,
12 Rochdale road.—(See Advt.)

Bridge Mrs. Ann, 14 Byron street

Bridge Mrs. Elizabeth, milliner, 24 Princess street

Bridge Mrs. Isabella, beerhouse, Brickeroft Tavern, 45 Brook street

Bridge Isaac, tripe dealer, 13 Huntley brook

Bridge James, cigar merchant, 32 South Cross street

DBridge John, shopkeeper, Bolton road, Elton

Bridge Mrs. Mary, farmer, Water farm, Heap

Bridge Robert Pecl, salesman, 3 Heywood street

Bridge Roger, veterinary surgeon, 43 Bolton street

Bridge Roger, pattern maker, Lark Hill terrace, Woolfold

Bridge Samuel, draper, milliner, & baby linen dealer, 28 Market st.

Bridge Thomas, blacksmith, 14 Croston’s road, Elton

Bridge William, general draper, undertaker, and dress and mantle
maker, 18 Haymarket street



36 BURY AND ELTON.

Bridge William, painter, 3 Brown's yard, Paradise street

Bridgehouse James, overlooker, Limefield

Bridgehouse John, hatter (j.), 51 Canning strcet

Bridgehouse Timothy, commission agent, 32 Horne street, Fishpool

Briercliffe John, draper and hosier, 24 Bolton street

Briercliffe William, boot and shoe maker, 113 Paradise street

Brierley Charles, joiner, builder, and contractor, Brierley st., Fishpool

Brierley Edmund, pork butcher, 140 Rochdale road

Brierley Edward, commercial traveller, 17 Openshaw street

Brierley Edward, builder (Thompson & Brierley) ; h. Edward street

Brierley Ellis, clothlooker, 23 Pine street, Elton

Brierley George, clothlooker, 223 Rochdale road

Brierley James, viet., Shakespeare Hotel, 2 Rochdale road

Brierley James, shopkeeper, 3 Wood street

Brierley James, shopkeeper, 72 Shepherd street

Brierley James, woollen weaver, 257 Rochdale road

Brierley Mr. John, 15 Rose hill

Brierley John, grocer, 21 Huntley brook

Brierley John Henry, secretary to the Crown Brewing Co., Ld. ; h.
53 Brierley street

Brierley Joseph, joiner and builder, 72 Shepherd street

Brierley Joseph, clerk, 2 Prospect terrace, Brandlesome road

Brierley Walter, auctioneer, valuer and accountant, 21 Fleet street

Brierley William, shopkeeper, 139 Wash lane

Briggs James, auctioneer, valuer, & land surveyor, Castle chambers,
Market place ; h. Thorn hill, Prestwich

Briggs Richard & Son lime merchants, Buckley wells ; John Robson,
agent

Briggs Thomas, draper (Gradwell & Briggs) ; h. 96 Bolton street

Briggs Thomas, F.R.C.V.S., veterinary suraeon, Market place ; h.
Thorn hill, Prestwich

British and Foreig gn DBible Society’s Depot, 48 Union square, Jonas
Allen, agent

Britland Robert, mechanie, 140 Brook street

Broadbent Thomas, warehouseman, 7 East street

Broadbent William Stansfield, gentleman, Richmond house, Wal-
mersley road

Brookes Richard, grocer, 84 Walmersley road

Brooks Adam, weaver, 60 Vernon street

Brooks Elias, tailor, Starling

Brooks James, butcher, 30 Regent street

Brooks James, grocer, 22 Croston’s road, Elton

Brooks James, butcher, Heap bridge

Brooks James, sub-manager, Earl of Derby’s works, Manchester road

Brooks John, farmer, Old tenement, Walshaw

Brooks John, inspector of meat, 2 Peel street

Brooks John, grocer, 60 and 62 Walmersley road





